From: Allison Duff <Allison.Duff@oeb.ca>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 2:22 PM

To: Office of the Registrar <registrar@oeb.ca>

Cc: Parties to the Proceeding and OEB Staff

Subject: EB-2024-0046 NOW settlement conference extension

Nancy Marconi - OEB Registrar's Office:

The parties attending the settlement conference in the Northern Ontario Wires Inc.'s
cost of service proceeding requested a third day of settlement, beyond Dec. 12 and
13 as established in Procedural Order #1 issued on October 17, 2024. A third
settlement date of Monday January 6, 2025 was suggested.

As the Commissioner assigned to make procedural-type decisions in this proceeding
until the settlement conference concludes, | approve this extension. The third day of
settlement will take place on Monday January 6, 2025 starting at 9:30am. The
Hearings Advisor offered to send an email to all parties with a Zoom invite.

As a result of this extension, the subsequent dates in Procedural Order #1 need to be
updated. If there is no settlement, Northern Ontario Wires Inc. would file a statement
with the OEB, copying all parties, by Friday January 10, 2025.

-Allison Duff
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